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June 18, 2025

Drew Bohan

Executive Director

California Energy Commission
715 P Street

Sacramento, CA 95814

Re:  Retraction of “Panoche Energy Center Courtesy Notice of Change of Upstream
Ownership” (TN #: 264206)

Dear Mr. Bohan:

Please take notice that the letter on Docket 06-AFC-05C titled “Panoche Energy Center Courtesy
Notice of Change of Upstream Ownership” (TN#: 264206) submitted on June 11,2025, by CalPeak
Power-Panoche LLC and docketed on June 12, 2025, was made in error and is hereby rescinded.
This notice supersedes TN# 264206.

Please let us know if you have any questions or require clarification in regard to this notice.

Best Regards,
CALPEAK POWER - PANOCHE LLC
By: /s/ Claude Couvillion

Name: Claude Couvillion
Title: Vice President
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